Pool-in-Wharfedale Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting of Pool-in-Wharfedale Parish Council held at Old Pool Bank Village Hall, Quarry Farm Road, Old Pool Bank, Pool-in-Wharfedale on Monday 11th March 2019, commencing at 7.30pm.

Present Councillor Lee in the Chair.

Councillors Barlow, Cooke, Davey, Parker, Rowling and Wheeler. Also, in attendance Ward Councillors Barry and Caroline Anderson, Ward Councillor Billy Flynn and the new Chairperson of the Neighbourhood Planning Group Alexa Ruppertsberg.

2019/496 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUCEMENTS

The Chairman gave the Clerk's apologies for the meeting due to illness and asked Councillor Davey to take the minutes of the meeting. It was decided to only deal with urgent items at this meeting as the Chairman was also feeling unwell.

2019/497 **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

The Police were unable to attend the meeting, so no report was provided.

2019/498 TO ACCEPT APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Morris and the Clerk.

2019/499 **DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS.** No disclosable pecuniary or other interests were declared.

2019/500 WEIDMANN WHITELEY

Councillor Rowling reported on her attendance at the Planning Panel together with Ward Councillor Barry Anderson and although they spoke up for no development in the green belt the plans were passed. It was agreed unanimously that the matter be taken to the Secretary of State. It was suggested that the parish clerk together with advice from Leeds City Councillor Colin Campbell submit our concerns.

RESOLVED

That the clerk asks the Government to 'Call In' the application.

2019/501 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Alexa Ruppertsberg presented an update together with Councillor Rowling on the latest version (8) of the Neighbourhood Plan. The plan has been circulated to all councillors who were asked to adopt the draft plan. Councillor Barlow moved that the plan be adopted by the council this was seconded by Councillor Davey. Council unanimously approved the plan.

RESOLVED

That the Parish Council adopt the Neighbourhood Plan and that special thanks go to the Planning Team for the enormous amount of work undertaken to get the plan to this stage. The Council look forward to their continued hard work up to the completion date which is likely to be in the autumn of 2020.

2019/502 TRAFFIC ISSUES ON THE A660

Ward Councillor Barry Anderson issued a report from Leeds Council Highways to say that there will be no change to the 60mph limit, despite objections being raised. However, Highways will continue to review the route over the next 12 months. Relocation of the 40mph speed limit signs and the new hamlet entry signs requested will be put in place. The police will begin to monitor speed on the road once the signs have been put in place.

2019/503 REPORTS FROM MEMBERS

Councillor Parker confirmed the feast will take place on Sunday 4th August 2019. It was noted that Election Nominations need to be submitted between 25th March and 3rd April 2019. Councillor Rowling gave her apologies for the next meeting.

The next Parish Council meeting will be held on Monday 8th April at the Methodist Rooms, Manor Gardens, Main Street, Pool-in-Wharfedale commencing at 7.30pm.

The meeting closed at 8.00pm

SIGNED BY